Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal
|

From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 8:03 AM

To: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Re: I1&S section for spring-run

Attachments: 2.8 Integration and Synthesis V1 srb bje kb.docx

Here's a version for you to work on with a couple sections highlighted where you can start. I'll call you
now...

On Wed, Apr 10, 2019 at 7:51 AM Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov> wrote:
Sounds good.

Kristin Begun, Natural Resource Specialist
Contractor with Ocean Associates, Inc.
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
kristin.begun@noaa.gov

On Wed, Apr 10, 2019 at 7:44 AM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <prian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:
?7?
Thanks! Call you soon, Kristin.

On Wed, Apr 10, 2019 at 9:23 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Brian,

Kristin is available to help on spring-run, and is expecting your call.

Sent from my iPhone

Brian Ellrott

Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov
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